



REYNALDO CHUA JR

UI / UX and Web Designer

ABOUT ME

I am a UI/UX Designer with a solid background in graphics and web design, proficiency in Figma, and expertise in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. My extensive experience with e-commerce development, Shopify, WooCommerce, WordPress, and Elementor has equipped me with the necessary skills to tackle a wide range of design challenges. Combining my technical prowess with an empathetic and user-centered approach, I consistently deliver outstanding design solutions that elevate brands and exceed expectations."

WORK EXPERIENCE

EHRlich

Ecommerce Web Designer
Feb. 2022 - May 2023



Ehrlich is a Filipino-German corporation that specializes in staff augmentation and software development outsourcing with transparency and honesty at its heart.

INFIVEX IT SOLUTIONS

Senior Graphic Designer
Feb. 2019 - Dec. 2022



A Europe based company with a headquarter in the Philippines. Infivex has been providing top-quality software and IT services to clients all over the world.

LYANTHE

Senior Graphic Designer
Jul. 2015 - Feb. 2019



Lyanthe Financial Services, Inc. is a fast growing business process outsourcing company based in Davao City.

PIXELPARTNERS

Graphic Designer
Feb. 2014 - Jul. 2015



PixelPartners is an Australia based company with a headquarter in Davao City, Philippines. Specialized in graphics design and photo editing services.

TESOROS PRINTING PRESS

Graphic Designer
Oct. 2009 - Feb. 2014








The largest printing press in Mindanao Philippines. Providing top notch printing services since early 1950s

EDUCATION



PHILIPPINE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

BS in Information Technology
March 2011

CONTACT INFO

-  +63 997 948 0242
-  reynaldochujr
-  rey@nixcreatives.com
-  www.nixcreatives.com
-  [Prk 3. Brgy. Suawan, Marilog District, Davao City](#)

SOCIAL LINKS

-  [/reynaldochujr](#)
-  [be.net/rchua](#)

SKILLS

UI/UX DESIGN

WEB DESIGN

GRAPHICS DESIGN

